HUMA BUTT

COMPUTER ENGINEER

I am a passionate computer engineer, interested in the field of UI/UX designing. I have an experience as a junior UI/UX designing and graphic designing for more than 2 years. I have an experience as a freelance UI/UX designer for 1years. I an a hard working person with an urge to learn. I believe that you should keep learning your whole life because top most seat is always vacant. Clear understanding of technologies allows seem less collaboration and strong communication skills ensure transparency with clients

PERSONAL DETAILS

Gender Female

Date of Birth 08-12-1996

Nationality Pakistani

Religon Islam

LANGUAGES

✓ English: Fluently

✓ Urdu: *Fluently*

CERTIFICATIONS

MS Office

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- ✓ Executive Member CB Society
- ✓ Best Event Manager Award for "TechSalvo" event at UET Taxila
- ✓ Member Umed-e-Subh Society
- ✓ Net Surfing
- ✓ Book Reading

EDUCATION

BS Computer Engineering

University of Engineering and Technology Taxila 3.35/4 CGPA November 2016- November 2020

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Figma (Advanced
- level)
- Canva
- Inkscape
- Sketch
- Coral Draw
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript

WORK EXPERIENCE

UI/UX Designer

I have worked in a private organization as a junior UI/UX Designer

UI/UX Designer- Internship

Daewoo Website Responsive

E commerce Website Design Responsive

Highland Housing Society Website Design

Person Identification using Biometrics Behavior – FYP Nov 2019- June 2020 PIBB (Person Identification using biometric behavioral) is a framework for real vs fake signature identification by acquiring data using wrist worn devices.

Sign to Text Language Converter- DIP Project

Dec 2019- Jan 2020

PUBLICATIONS

Published a conference paper, "REALME: An Approach for Handwritten Signature Verification based on Smart Wrist Sensor." 2020, (ICEET). IEEE, 2020.

Published a conference paper, same topic as above . IEEE 23rd International Multi-Topic Conference, INMIC, 2020

HSSC (Pre-engineering)

FBISE 83% August 2013- August 2016

- Strong sense of asthetics
- Project management
- Data visualization skill
- Experience in e commerce website
- Critical and creative thinking

Dec 20019-May 2023

MResume Templates